
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Board Meeting 

Thursday, November 14, 2024
12:30 p.m. 

Community Room  
Of the  

Emerging Technologies and Workforce Building 



 

 

WEATHERFORD COLLEGE  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
November 14, 2024 

12:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of Weatherford College will be held on Thursday, November 
14, 2024 beginning at 12:30 p.m. in the Community Room of the Emerging Technologies and 
Workforce Building, located at 225 College Park Drive, Weatherford, Texas, to consider and act 
on the posted agenda: 
 

1. Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

2. Public Comment for Individuals Not on the Agenda 

3. President’s Report: 
a. Recognitions 
b. Employee Notices 

 
4. Consent Agenda and Financial Reports: 

a. Approval of Minutes from the October 10, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Financial Reports Ending October 31, 2024 
c. Annual Review of CAK Local Policy Appropriations and Revenue Sources 

(Investments) 
d. Approval of Associate of Applied Science in Medical Laboratory Technology 
e. Clarification of New Student Center Fee 
f. Buyboard Cooperative Contract Proposal from Professional Turf Products, L.P. on 

Lease of Equipment for Canyon West Golf Course 
g. Approval of MOUs and Agreements with State Entities 
h. E&I Cooperative Contract Quotation from Carahsoft Technology Corp. for Arctic 

Wolf Managed Detection and Response Information Security Services 
i. BuyBoard Cooperative Contract Quotes from Henry Schein Medical for ADN & 

VN Nursing Programs 
j. Equalis Cooperative Contract Quotations from Flair Data Systems for Core 

Network Equipment 
 

5. Consideration and Possible Action: Election of Board of Directors for the Parker County 
Appraisal District 

 
6. Consideration and Possible Action: Proposals on Sale of 45.682 Acres of Vacant Land in 

Weatherford, Texas #RFP-01-25 
 

7. Reports:  



 

 

a. WCWC, Academics, and Student Services Update 
b. Equities in Athletics Update 2023-2024 (Adam Finley) 
c. Student Ambassadors 

 
8. Future Agenda Items or Meetings: 

a. 2023-24 Financial Audit 
b. Approval of 2025-26 Academic Calendar 

 
9. Announcements  

 
10. Closed Session:  

a. Deliberate Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072 
b. Deliberate the Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, 

Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee, in Accordance with 
Government Code 551.074 

 
11. Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property  

 
12. Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, 

Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee 
 

13. Adjourn 
 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024           AGENDA ITEM #2  
 
SUBJECT:  Public Comment for Members of the Public 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  
 

1. In accordance with Texas Government Code Sec. 551.007 (b), the Board of Trustees shall allow 
each member of the public who desires to address the body regarding an item on an agenda 
for an open meeting of the body to address the body regarding the item at the meeting before 
or during the body's consideration of the item. 

2. In further accordance with Texas Government Code Sec. 551.007 (c), the Board of Trustees may 
adopt reasonable rules regarding the public's right to address the body under this section, 
including rules that limit the total amount of time that a member of the public may address the 
body on a given item. 

a. In Local Board Policy BDB, the Board of Trustees has adopted reasonable rules regarding 
public comment.  

b. Individuals who wish to participate during the portion of the meeting designated for 
public comment shall sign up with the presiding officer or designee before the meeting 
begins as specified in the Board's procedures on public comment and shall indicate the 
agenda item or topic on which they wish to address the Board. Public comment shall 
occur at the beginning of the meeting. Except as permitted by this policy and the Board's 
procedures, an individual's comments to the Board shall not exceed five minutes per 
meeting.   

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Public Comment Sign Up Form 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Molly Garcia, Executive Assistant to the President  
    

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
President’s Report 

 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2024         AGENDA ITEM: #3 
  
SUBJECT:  President’s Report  
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  President Tod Allen Farmer will report to the Board of Trustees on 
the following items: 

a. Recognitions 
b. Employee Notices 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Tod Allen Farmer, President  
 
 

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024                 AGENDA ITEM: #4.a. 
 
SUBJECT:  Minutes from the October 10 Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: On September 12, 2024, the Board of Trustees met in Regular 
Session. The attached minutes detail the actions taken by the Board, in accordance with Texas 
Government Code 551.021.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the Minutes from the 
September 12 Regular Board Meeting as presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: Minutes from the September 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.   
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Molly Garcia, Executive Assistant to the President 
 
    

 



WEATHERFORD COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
October 10, 2024 

 
The Weatherford College Board of Trustees met in regular session at 12:30 p.m., 
Thursday, October 10, 2024, in the Community Room of the Emerging Technologies 
and Workforce Building. Board Chair Dan Carney called the meeting to order. Other 
trustees present were Vice Chair Dowd, Secretary Morris, Mrs. Dennie, Dr. Dixon, 
and Dr. Marlett. G.B. Bailey and Mrs. McAnally were absent. Mr. Baker gave the 
invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 

1 Call to Order, Invocation 
and 

Pledge of Allegiance 
839-1 

 

There were no participants in public comment. 2 Public Comment 
839-2 

 
President Tod Allen Farmer submitted the following recognitions and employee 
notices:  
 

a) Recognitions 
 

• Congratulations to Weatherford College volleyball player Abby Morris who 
recently won the National Offensive Player of the Week award from the 
National Junior College Athletic Association.  

 
• Weatherford College cowboy Mason Stueve recently won the Men’s All-

Around title at the Sul Ross State University Rodeo. Congratulations Mason. 
 

• Volleyball, rodeo, and golf are all off to amazing starts this fall. Our WC 
athletic programs continue to dominate. Go COYOTES! 

 
b) Employee Notices- DMAC Local requires the College President to provide the 

names of contract employees that have resigned since the last board 
meeting.   

  
• Grace Rothrock, Terri Thompson, and Gwen Crabtree are retiring. Ginger 

Shelnutt is resigning at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 President’s Report 
839-3 

 
 

 
 

4 Consent Agenda 
839-4 

 



October 10, 2024 

 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the Minutes of 
the September 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting as presented. Minutes from the 
September 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting submitted by Michelle Owens, 
Executive Assistant of Institutional Advancement. 

4.a. Approval of Minutes 
from the September 12, 

2024 Regular Board 
Meeting 

 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the financial 
reports ending September 30, 2024 as presented. Cash Balance Reports and 
Operating Statements at September 30, 2024, submitted by Dr. Andra Cantrell, 
Executive Vice President of Financial and Administrative Services. 
 

4.b Financial Reports Ending 
September 30, 2024 

 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the Chief 
Executive Officer’s report as required by Texas Education Code 51.253(c). Chief 
Executive Officer Report, submitted by Dean Adam Finley, Executive Dean of 
Enrollment Management & Registrar.   
 

4.c Chief Executive Office 
Reporting Requirements 

TEC§ 51.253(c) 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees authorize disposal of 
obsolete and surplus items as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 

4.d Disposal of Obsolete 
and Surplus Items 
through E-waste 

Recycling and Online 
Auction 

 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve Omnia Partners 
cooperative contract quotations as presented. 
 

4.e Omnia Partners 
Cooperative Contract 

Quotations from Insight 
Public Sector, Inc. for 
Town Creek Hike and 
Bike Trail & License 

Plate Reading Cameras 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve Omnia Partners 
cooperative contract quotation and Coursedog, Inc. First Amendment of Services 
and Hosting Agreement as presented. 

4.f Omnia Partners 
Cooperative Contract 

Quotations from Insight 
Public Sector, Inc. for 
the Amendment to 

Coursedog Contract for 
Additional Modules 

 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve TIPS Cooperative 
Contract quotation as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 

4.g 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TIPS cooperative 
contract quotation from 

SHI Government 
Solutions on Process 

Maker Software 
 
 



October 10, 2024 

 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve Buyboard 
Cooperative Contract quotes as presented. 

4.h Buyboard Cooperative 
Contract Quotes from 

Laerdal Medical 
Corporation for Nursing 

& EMS Programs 
 

 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves a revision to 
Weatherford College Policy CDB(LOCAL) increasing the minimum capitalization 
threshold on furniture and equipment from $5,000 to $10,000 effective September 
1, 2024. 
 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve the demolition of 
the E.W. Mince Administration Building in preparation for the additional parking 
that will be required to support the proposed Student Center and approve the 
Change Order #2 in the amount of $334,950 bring the total Guaranteed Maximum 
Price for the Vickie and Jerry Durant Hall Construction Contract to $28,838,400. 
 
A recommendation was made that the President and his designee will add any 
public Agreements or MOUs to the Consent Agenda for the Board of Trustees for 
approval each month. 
 
Dr. Marlett made the motion to approve consent agenda items 4.a through 4.k. 
Trev Dixon seconded and the motion was approved unanimously.    
 

 
 
4.i 
 
 
 
 
 
4.j 
 
 
 
 
 
4.k 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Revision of 
Capitalization Policy 

 
 
 
 

Vickie and Jerry Durant 
Hall Construction 

Contract Change Order 
#2—Demolition of 

Mince Building 
 

Approval of MOUs and 
Agreements with State 

Entities 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve the adoption of a 
“Student Center Fee” beginning with the Spring 2025 semester at a rate of $250.00 
per student and waiving this fee for students taking only dual credit classes.  The 
Board further finds that the parking facilities to be constructed on the main campus 
constitutes a supporting facility to the Student Center and is considered a necessary 
facility for the Student Center. 
 
Lela Morris made the motion to approve the adoption of a “Student Center Fee”. 
Doug Dowd seconded and the motion was approved unanimously.    
 
 

5 Consideration and 
Possible Action: 

Adoption of New 
Student Center Fee 

839-5 
 

The following reports were presented to the Board: 
a) WCWC, Academics, and Student Services update. 
b) Access and Affordability Report, Policy BI (Legal) 
c) Clery Act Report 
d) Honors Organizations 

 

6 Reports 
839-6 

 

The Board was advised of the upcoming meeting items: 
• On the next Regular Agenda, the Equities in Athletics Report will be present. 

7 Future Agenda Items or 
Meetings 



October 10, 2024 

 
 

839-7 
 

Vice President Brent Baker made the following announcements: 
• October 12  Volleyball – WC vs Temple College 

(Graber Athletic Center, 1:00 p.m.) 
 

• October 14  Ex- Students Luncheon 
                                         (Alumni House, Noon) 

 
• October 15  Jazz Orchestra: “A Night of Song” 

(Alkek Center, 7:00 p.m.) 
 

• October 24  Weatherford Chamber Alumni House Ribbon Cutting 
(Alumni House, 2:30 p.m.) 

 
• October 24-27  Jekyll &Hyde the Musical 

(Alkek Center, 7 p.m. Thurs.-Sat, 2.pm. Sun) 
 

• October 30  Volleyball – WC vs Cisco College 
(Graber Athletic Center, 6:00 p.m.) 

 
• October 31           Safe Howloween 

(North Parking Lot, 6:00 p.m.) 
 

• November 1 Dr. Hyeyoung Song Beethoven Piano Sonata Concert IV 
(Alkek Center, 7:00 p.m.) 

 
• November 4  Songwriter’s Forum 

(Ironworks Coffee, 7:00 p.m.) 
 

• November 7  Scholarship Donor Appreciation Dinner 
(Canyon West, 6:30 p.m.) 

 
• November 8  Baseball Boosters Sporting Clay Shoot 

(Old 4H Farm, 1:00 p.m.) 
 

• November 11  Ex-Students Luncheon 
(Alumni House, Noon) 

 
• November 12  Jazz Ensemble, “Spirio” 

(Alkek Center, 7:00 p.m.) 
 

8 Announcements 
839-8 

 

Board of Trustees entered into Closed Session at 12:53 p.m. to deliberate real 
property in accordance with Government Code 551.072, to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal 
of a public officer or employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074. 

9 Closed Session 
839-9 

 
 



October 10, 2024 

 
 

 

  
The Board of Trustees reconvened in Open Session at 1:51 p.m.  Open Session 

 
 
 

Vice Chair Doug Dowd made a motion that the Board approves the purchase of 
the 11.51 acres on Martin Drive, across from the Kingsley Building and next to 
College Park Rehab and Care Center, for the negotiated contract amount of 
$3,250,000 to be paid out of unrestricted reserve funds. Dr. Marlett seconded 
the motion. The vote passed unanimously. 
 
Vice Chair Doug Dowd made a motion that the Board approves the purchase of 
2.5 acres on the corner of E. Park Street and Sloan Street just west of the Alumni 
House also known as 205 E. Park Street and 207 E. Park Street for the negotiated 
contract amount of $780,000 to be paid out of unrestricted reserve funds. Trev 
Dixon seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously. 
 
Vice Chair Doug Dowd made a motion that the Board of Trustees authorize the 
administration to solicit competitive sealed proposals (#RFP-01-25) on the Sale 
of Real Property for 45.682 Acres of Land Consisting of two non-contiguous 
tracts located on West BB Fielder and South Main, just south of Interstate 20 
within the city limits of Weatherford, Parker, County, Texas 76087. Lela Morris 
seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
No action. 
 

10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11 

Consideration and 
Possible Action: 

839-10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Consideration and 
Possible Action:  

             839-11 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

At 1:54 p.m., Dr. Marlett made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Mary Beth 
Dennie seconded and the motion was passed unanimously.    
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dan Carney 
Chair, Board of Trustees  
 
________________________________ 
Lela Morris  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

12 Adjourn 
839-12 

 
 
 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.b. 
 
SUBJECT:  Financial Report Ending October 31, 2024 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  The cash balance as of October 31, 2024 is $75,385,528.58.  This is 
an increase of $5,770,672.18  from last year at October 31, 2023.  The operating statement at 
October 31, 2024 indicates that total revenues collected are $27,686,961 or 34.28% of budget.  Total 
expenditures are $16,213,633 or 20.06% of budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves the financial reports ending October 31, 2024 as 
presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Cash Balance Reports and Operating Statements at October 31, 2024. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President of Financial & Administrative Services 
 
    

 











 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.c. 
 
SUBJECT:  Annual Review of CAK Local Policy Appropriations and Revenue Sources—Investments 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Under Education Code Section 51.0032, investments made by the 
College shall comply with the Public Funds Investment Act as per Texas Government Code Chapter 
2256.005.  The Public Funds Investment Act is reviewed by the state legislature on a biannual basis.  
Due to the fact that no action has been taken since 2019, no changes are necessary.  However, the 
code requires that the Board of Trustees annually review the local investment policy and strategy.  
But at this time, there are no changes required. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    That the Board of Trustees has reviewed and approves the investment policy 
and investment strategies set out in CAK Local and recommends no changes at this time. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: CAK Local Policy Appropriations and Revenue Sources—Investments. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President for Financial & Administrative 
Services 
 
    

 



Weatherford College  
184501  
  
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019    1 of 5 
UPDATE 37  
CAK(LOCAL)-X   

The investment policy of the College District shall be to: 

1. Ensure the safety of the invested funds of the College District; 

2. Maintain sufficient liquidity to provide adequate and timely 

working funds; 

3. Attain the highest possible rate of return while providing nec-

essary protection of principal consistent with College District 

operating requirements as determined by the Board; 

4. Match the maturity of investment instruments to the daily cash 

flow requirements; 

5. Diversify investments as to maturity, instruments, and finan-

cial institutions where permitted under state law; 

6. Actively pursue portfolio management techniques; and 

7. Avoid investment for speculation. 

The College District’s chief financial officer shall serve as the in-

vestment officer of the College District. The investment officer shall 

be required to obtain at least five hours of investment training 

within the first 12 months of assuming duties and shall be required 

to earn an additional five hours of investment training in every sub-

sequent biennium. To ensure the accomplishment of the policy and 

the objectives listed, the investment officer of the College District 

shall be authorized to invest the various funds of the College Dis-

trict in legally authorized and adequately secured certificates of de-

posit and/or U.S. Treasury Bills with a maximum maturity of 12 

months. The Board shall permit the investment of bond proceeds 

and pledged revenue to the extent allowed by law. No other invest-

ments shall be made without approval of a majority of the Board. 

All investment transactions except investment pool funds and mu-

tual funds shall be executed on a delivery versus payment basis. 

With respect to repurchase agreements: 

1. The market value of the collateral shall equal at least 102 per-

cent of the cash value of the repurchase agreement. 

2. All securities purchased under a repurchase agreement shall 

be held by the College District’s custodial (safekeeping) 

agent. 

3. The seller of repurchase agreement securities shall be enti-

tled to substitute securities upon authorization by the College 

District. 

Objectives 

Authorized 
Investments 

Agreements 



Weatherford College  
184501  
  
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019    2 of 5 
UPDATE 37  
CAK(LOCAL)-X   

4. No repurchase agreement shall be entered into unless a Mas-

ter Repurchase Agreement has been executed between the 

College District and its trading partners. 

Bids for certificates of deposit may be solicited orally, in writing, 

electronically, or in any combination of those methods. 

The investment officer shall exhibit prudence and discretion in the 

selection and management of securities. Skill and judgment shall 

be exercised in order that no individual or group of transactions un-

dertaken would jeopardize the total capital sum of the overall port-

folio. The College District shall not allow speculation (such as antic-

ipating an appreciation of capital through changes in market 

interest rates) in the selection of any investments. The investment 

officer shall observe financial market indicators, study financial 

trends, and utilize available educational tools in order to maintain 

appropriate managerial expertise. 

To meet the investment objectives of the College District, the ma-

turity of investments shall be targeted to coincide with the cash 

flow needs of the College District. 

Assets of the College District shall be invested in instruments 

whose maturities do not exceed one year at the time of purchase. 

Assets held in debt retirement funds may be invested in maturities 

exceeding one year. The investment portfolio shall be diversified to 

reduce the risk of loss of investment income from overconcentra-

tion of assets in a specific issue, a specific issue size, or a specific 

class of securities. 

Nevertheless, the College District recognizes that in a diversified 

portfolio, occasional measured losses are inevitable and must be 

considered within the context of the overall portfolio’s investment 

return. Also, it is intended that investments in all funds shall be 

managed in such a way that any market price losses resulting from 

interest rate volatility shall be offset by income received from the 

balance of the portfolio during a 12-month period. 

A system of internal controls shall be documented in writing. Also, 

they shall be designed to prevent losses of public funds arising 

from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, un-

anticipated changes in financial markets, or imprudent actions by 

employees and officers of the College District. Controls deemed 

most important shall include: 

1. Control of collusion; 

2. Separation of duties; 

Certificates of 
Deposit 

Safety and 
Investment 
Management 

Liquidity and 
Diversity 

Internal Controls 



Weatherford College  
184501  
  
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019    3 of 5 
UPDATE 37  
CAK(LOCAL)-X   

3. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and 

recordkeeping; 

4. Custodial safekeeping; 

5. Avoidance of bearer-form securities; 

6. Clear delegation of authority; 

7. Specific limitations regarding securities losses; 

8. Written confirmation of telephone transactions; 

9. Limiting the number of authorized investment officials; and 

10. Documentation of transactions and strategies. 

These controls shall be reviewed by the College District’s inde-

pendent auditing firm. 

To protect against potential fraud and embezzlement, the cash and 

investments of the College District shall be secured through third-

party custody and safekeeping procedures as designated by the 

College District. Investment officials shall be bonded. 

Prior to handling investments on behalf of the College District, a 

broker/dealer or a qualified representative of a business organiza-

tion must submit required written documents in accordance with 

law.  

Representatives of brokers/dealers shall be registered with the 

Texas State Securities Board and must have membership in the 

Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC), and be in good 

standing with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA). 

To reduce exposure to changes in interest rates that could ad-

versely affect the value of investments, the College District shall 

use final and weighted-average-maturity limits and diversification. 

The College District shall monitor interest rate risk using weighted 

average maturity and specific identification. 

A monthly management portfolio report shall be prepared by the in-

vestment officer relating to investments of the College District and 

appropriate collateral pledged for those investment instruments re-

quiring security. A comprehensive report on the investment pro-

gram and investment activity shall be presented annually to the 

Board. A compliance audit of management controls on investments 

and adherence to approved investment policies shall be performed 

in conjunction with the annual financial audit, along with a state 

agency compliance audit performed at least every two years. 

Safekeeping and 
Custody 

Sellers of 
Investments 

Interest Rate Risk 

Portfolio Report 



Weatherford College  
184501  
  
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019    4 of 5 
UPDATE 37  
CAK(LOCAL)-X   

Monitoring shall be done monthly and more often as economic 

conditions warrant by using appropriate reports, indices, or bench-

marks for the type of investment. The investment officer shall keep 

the Board informed of significant declines in the market value of 

the College District’s investment portfolio. Information sources may 

include financial/investment publications and electronic media, 

available software for tracking investments, depository banks, com-

mercial or investment banks, financial advisers, and representa-

tives/advisers of investment pools or money market funds. 

In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b), the investment 

officer shall develop a procedure to monitor changes in investment 

ratings and to liquidate investments that do not maintain satisfac-

tory ratings. 

The College District maintains portfolios that utilize specific invest-

ment strategy considerations designed to address the unique char-

acteristics of the following fund groups represented in the portfo-

lios: 

1. Operating Funds. Investment strategies for operating funds 

and commingled pools containing operating funds have as 

their primary objective the assurance that anticipated cash 

flow are matched with adequate investment liquidity. In order 

to accomplish this, the College District shall maintain ade-

quate balances in short-term investments with necessary li-

quidity to ensure that sufficient funds are available for the 

continued operations of the College District. Funds shall not 

be invested in securities with stated maturities that exceed the 

reasonable expected expenditure time period. 

2. Debt Service Funds. The College District shall maintain as its 

primary objective, the safety of principal with regard to all 

monies collected or allocated for debt service. Secondly, the 

College District shall seek to maximize the return on such 

funds while ensuring sufficient funds for timely payments of its 

debt obligations. In order to accomplish this, the College Dis-

trict shall invest such funds in amounts and maturity dates 

that most likely will meet the debt service requirements of the 

College District. 

3. Capital Improvement Fund. The College District shall maintain 

as its primary objective, the safety of principal with regard to 

all monies collected. The College District shall seek to maxim-

ize the return of such funds while ensuring sufficient funds for 

timely payments of its obligations. 

Monitoring Market 
Prices 

Monitoring Rating 
Changes 

Investment Strategy 



Weatherford College  
184501  
  
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK 
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)  

DATE ISSUED: 12/5/2019   ADOPTED: 5 of 5 
UPDATE 37  
CAK(LOCAL)-X   

4. Special Projects or Special Purpose Funds. Portfolios for 

these funds shall have as their primary objective the assur-

ance that anticipated cash flows are matched with adequate 

investment liquidity. The stated final maturity dates of securi-

ties held should not exceed the estimated project completion 

date. 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024     AGENDA ITEM #4.d. 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Associate of Applied Science in Medical Laboratory Technology 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: 
 
An Associate of Applied Science in Medical Laboratory Technology is a pathway from our success 
Phlebotomy Technology program and the next level within a medical lab at a hospital or physician 
office setting.    Based on state data, the Bureau of Labor Statistics indicates 29,140 jobs in the state 
of Texas and an average wage of $57,080 per year.  Lightcast data for our 5-county area shows 2,510 
jogs with a 5.1% growth rate from 2024 – 2026, with 224 annual job openings and only 10 graduates 
within the last year at a local higher education institution.  With faculty and advisory committee 
support, it is recommended to approve the implementation of an AAS in Medical Laboratory 
Technology.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves the program listed on the subject line and as 
presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 

1. New Associate of Applied Science Degree and Certificate Program Certification Form – 
Medical Lab Technology program.  

 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga, Executive Vice President of Academic Services and Dean 
Kathy Boswell, Dean of Health and Human Services  
 
 

 



 
 
 

  
MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY 
AAS  

PREREQUISITE Credit Hours 

PLAB 1460 Phlebotomy Clinical 4 

PLAB 1323 Phlebotomy 3 

BIOL 2402 Human Anatomy and Physiology II 4 

HPRS  2301 Medical Law and Ethics 3 

Fall Semester  
CHEM 1411 or 1406   General Chemistry I OR Introductory Chemistry 4 

ENGL 1301 Composition I 3 

HUMA X3XX Creative Arts 3 

MLAB 1201 Introduction to Clinical Laboratory Science 2 

Spring Semester  
PSYC 2301 General Psychology 3 

MLAB 1211 Urinalysis and Body Fluids 2 

MLAB 1235 Immunology/Serology 2 

MLAB 1315 Hematology 3 

MLAB 1227 Coagulation 2 

Summer (12 Weeks)  
MLAB 1231 Parasitology/Mycology 2 

MLAB 2434 Clinical Microbiology 4 

Fall Semester   
MLAB 2331 Immunohematology 3 

MLAB 2401 Clinical Chemistry 4 

MLAB 2364 Practicum I 3 

Spring Semester  
MLAB 2464 Practicum II (Capstone) 4 

MLAB 2232 Seminar in Medical Laboratory Technology 2 

   TOTAL CREDIT HOURS 60 
 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.e. 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification of New Student Center Fee 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  At the October 10, 2024 Board meeting, the Board approved the 
adoption of a new Student Center Fee beginning with the Spring 2025 semester at a rate of $250.00 
per student and waiving this fee for students taking only dual credit classes.  Since that time, it has 
been determined that the new Student Center Fee should also be waived for students taking classes 
only at the WCWC campus.  It should also be noted that if a student takes a dual credit class or 
WCWC class along with a class taught at the main campus or online, the student will be charged the 
$250.00 Student Center Fee since students taking classes at the main campus or online are not 
exempted from this fee. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Trustees approve waiving the Student Center Fee for those 
students taking classes only at the WCWC campus as well as for those students taking only dual credit 
classes. 
  
ATTACHMENTS:  None.  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President for Financial & Administrative 
Services 
    

 



 

 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.f. 
 
SUBJECT:  Buyboard Cooperative Contract Proposal from Professional Turf Products, L.P. on  

Lease of Equipment for Canyon West Golf Course 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Pursuant to the authority granted under State of Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation Contracts, as amended, Weatherford College 
requested a Buyboard Cooperative Contract #706-23 proposal from Professional Turf Products, L.P. 
on lease of equipment for Canyon West Golf Course. 
 
The equipment included in the proposed lease include a sprayer used to apply chemical to the turf, a 
Reel grinder to sharpen the mower blades, and a Bedknife grinder to sharpen the knife blades.  
Currently, Canyon West Golf Course has no grinding equipment to keep the lawn equipment blades 
sharpened to produce quality cuts.  This service is currently being outsourced which is more 
expensive and time consuming.  Additionally, these items will also be required for the future turf 
management program that will be taught at Canyon West. 
 
The term of the lease is 60-months and the payment will be $3,296.25 per month. Annual cost is 
$39,555 for a total five-year cost of $197,775. 
 
To comply with the requirements for all products and services of $50,000.00 or more to be approved 
by the Board of Trustees and after evaluation and review, Dr. Scott Tarnowieckyi, Associate Vice 
President of Student Services & Athletics, recommends approval of this equipment lease under 
Buyboard Cooperative Contract #706-23 from Professional Turf Products, L.P.   
    
RECOMMENDATION:    The Board of Trustees approve the Buyboard Cooperative Contract proposal 
as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Buyboard Cooperative Contract Proposal from Professional Turf Products, L.P. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President of Financial and Administrative Services  
 
    

 



Ship To Date:
Quotation Tax Rate
Contact Destination 0.03

Trade-In
Finance

Phone Account Type
Email QMS: ID

Qty Model # Description 60 Month Selling Price
toro eq.

1 41394 Multi Pro 5800-G with ExcelaRate
12 120-0705 Light Blue 1.00 gpm nozzle @ 40 PSI
1 41249 Foam Marker Kit
1 136-0458 Finish Kit, Foam Marker

machine FMV_600 Multi Pro 5800-G with ExcelaRate 1,340.75$      73,748.75$             

1 6531911 653 Accu-Master AC Front Load Unit
1 6539544 Boom & Electric Hoist (For 653-633-622)
1 FREIGHT Freight

machine CSC_New FoleyReel Grinder 1,254.56$      61,740.00$             

1 6731901 673 Accu-Pro AC Automated Infeed Control
1 FREIGHT Freight

machine CSC_New Foley Bedknife Grinder 700.94$         34,495.00$             

endmachine

add

Subtotal Monthly Payments (FMV) 1,340.75$    73,748.75$         
Destination Monthly Payments (CSC) 1,955.50$    96,235.00$         

Tax Tax (Estimated) -$             -$                    
Total TOTAL 3,296.25$      169,983.75$           

fin

Comments:

bottom

Professional Turf Products, L.P.
1010 North Industrial Blvd.

Euless, Texas 76039
Kyle Mitchell

(817) 201-4444
mitchellk@proturf.com

Canyon West Golf Course 11/6/2024
BUYBOARD (CONTRACT # 706-23) - Credit Cards Not Accepted 0.00%
Brandon Wyatt 3.00%

Address 160 Club House, Weatherford, TX 76087 $0.00
de lage landen
Corp

Terms & Conditions:

Q153453
Comments:

Finance Proposal (Includes Destination)

For all New Equipment, Demo units may be available for up to 20% savings.
For all New Equipment, Refurbished units may be available for up to 40% savings.
Due to unexpected issues with much of our supply chain, we are experiencing longer lead times than we have seen in the past. We are doing
  everything we can to get products to you as quickly as possible. 

7. "Trade In Allowances" will be treated as a credit for future parts purchases on PTP account unless other arrangements have been made.

1. Prices & Finance Rates are subject to change at any time.  Monthly Payments are Estimates based on Prices & Rates when quoted.
2. Due to the volatility of inflation, rising transportation costs, and supply shortages, some orders may incur additional cost increases that are 
    beyond the control of PTP and the vendors we represent.  These pricing adjustments may be made from the time the order is entered through 
    equipment delivery.  Any adjustments will be communicated to customers with orders in the system with a new sale price as they occur.
3. Order cancellations are subject to fees up to 10% of the original order value.
4. Equipment delivery time is estimated once credit is approved & documents are executed & is contingent on Manufacturer availability.
5. Payments by Credit Card are subject to convenience fee.
6. Used and Demo equipment is in high demand and availability is subject to change.
    A.  Upon firm customer commitment to purchase & credit is approved, said equipment availability will be determined.
    B.  In the event equipment is unavailable at time of order, PTP will employ every resource to secure an acceptable substitute.
    C.  PTP strongly advises the customer to issue a firm PO as quickly as possible after acceptance of quotation.

    C.  For convenience, monthly payments are estimated based on third party rate factors in effect at time of the quotation.

Returns Policy:
1. All returns & Canceled PO's are subject to restocking, refurbishing, usage, and shipping fees.
2. All returns must be able to be sold as new.
3. Items missing parts are non returnable.

Payment:
1.  Terms are net 10 unless prior arrangements have been made.
2.  Quoted prices are subject to credit approval.
    A.  PTP will work with third party financial institutions to secure leases when requested to do so.
    B.  When using third party financiers, documentation fees & advance payments may be required.

    D.  PTP assumes no liability in the event credit becomes unavailable or rates change during the approval process.
3.  There will be a service charge equal to 1.5% per month (18% per annum) on all past due invoices.
4.  By Law we are required to file a "Notice to Owner" of our intent to file lien in the event of payment default.  This notice must be sent within 60 days
    days of the date the original invoice and will happen automatically regardless of any special payment arrangements that may have been made.

 Confidential Property of Professional Turf Products  Page 1 of 2 



Authorized Signature:   ____________________________________________________________________________ Date:  __________________________________________________

 Confidential Property of Professional Turf Products  Page 2 of 2 



DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

WEATHERFORD 
�COLLEGE 

lweatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

November 14, 2024 

Approval of MOUs and Agreements with State Entities 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: 

AGENDA ITEM: #4.g.

Under the Weatherford College Policy GGB and GI - Relations with Other Colleges and 
Universities states, and as noted on the October 2024 Board of Trustees meeting, Academic 
Services will bring forward public agreements with any public entities for board approval via the 
Consent Agenda. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the agreements as presented for public entities. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Midwestern State University, Agreement for the BAAS in Early Childhood Education
Teachout agreement in the event of program closure (Required by SACSCOC).

• Weatherford ISO PTEC Agreement for the Grizzard Regional Institute of Technology
2025-2026 Academic Year.

• Children's Health System of Texas Affiliation Agreement for Physical Therapy Assistant.

SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga, Executive Vice President of Academic Services and Weatherford 

College Instructional Deans. 











































































 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.h 
 
SUBJECT:  E&I Cooperative Contract Quotation from Carahsoft Technology Corp. for Arctic Wolf 

Managed Detection and Response Information Security Services  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Pursuant to the authority granted under State of Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation Contracts, as amended, Weatherford College 
requested an E&I Cooperative Services Contract #EI00063 quotation from Carahsoft Technology Corp. 
for an annual contract with Arctic Wolf for Managed Detection and Response Information Security 
Services. 
 
Weatherford College Technology Services maintains a 3rd party service contract to monitor desktop 
computers, servers, user authentication, and network equipment for cybersecurity threats. Prior to 
September 2024, the 3rd party service provider was Secureworks.  Due to the increasing cost of the 
Secureworks contract, Weatherford College entered into a 3-month contract for a proof-of-concept 
with Arctic Wolf for Managed Detection and Response (MDR) as well as Vulnerability Management 
Services.   After successful implementation and ongoing operational monitoring, it is recommended 
to enter into a full 12-month contract with Arctic Wolf to continue the services with a term of 
11/30/2024 – 11/29/2025. 
 
To comply with the requirements for all products and services of $50,000 or more to be approved by 
the Board of Trustees and after evaluation and review, Dr. Priscilla Parsons, Executive Director of 
Technology Services, and Mrs. Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing, are requesting approval of the 
above technology products and services under the E&I Cooperative Services Contract #EI00063-
2021MA from Carahsoft Technology Corp. at a total annual cost of $104,871.66 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Trustees approve E&I Cooperative Services Contract quotation as 
presented.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Carahsoft Technology Corp. Quotation 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra Cantrell, Executive Vice President of Financial and Administrative Services 

 



QTY

PLEASE SEND ALL ORDERS TO: OMTeam@carahsoft.com

EDU 1.

SUBTOTAL:

9 AW-PLATFORM-BASE-825 Arctic Wolf Base Platform
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-PLATFORM-BASE
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$15,000.00 $686.23

OM 1.

8 AW-WARRANTY-500-2 Arctic Wolf Security Operations Warranty - 500k 
(Enrollment Required)
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-WARRANTY-500
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$0.00 $0.00 OM 1.

7 AW-IR-JSR-2 Arctic Wolf IR JumpStart Retainer
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-IR-JSR
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$5,000.00 $1,143.71

EDU 5,000.

6 AW-MR-2XX-S-825 Arctic Wolf 200 Series Managed Risk Scanner
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-MR-2XX-S
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$3,000.00 $1,516.56 EDU 1.

5 AW-MDR-STUDENT-825 Arctic Wolf MDR limited user student license
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-MDR-STUDENT
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$20.00 $3.89

EDU 2.

4 AW-MDR-O365-825 Arctic Wolf MDR Office 365 user license
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-MDR-O365
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$22.50 $4.38 EDU 5,225.

3 AW-MDR-2XX-S-825 Arctic Wolf 200 Series Sensor
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-MDR-2XX-S
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$3,000.00 $1,506.28

OM 255.

2 AW-PLUS-SERVER-SILVER-
2

Arctic Wolf Plus Server License - Silver
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-PLUS-SERVER-
SILVER
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$295.00 $151.83 OM 115.

1 AW-PLUS-USER-SILVER-2 Arctic Wolf Plus User License -Silver
Arctic Wolf Networks, Inc. - AW-PLUS-USER-
SILVER
Start Date: 11/30/2024
End Date: 11/29/2025

$295.00 $151.83

TOTAL QUOTE: $104,871.66

Arctic Wolf's delivery of the products, services, and Solutions described herein are governed by the applicable Agreement located at https://arcticwol  
(or such other agreement executed by Arctic Wolf and the end user).

LINE NO. PART NO. DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE QUOTE PRICE EXTE  

Sales Tax May Apply

QUOTE NO: 51112942

QUOTE DATE: 10/30/2024
QUOTE EXPIRES: 11/11/2024
RFQ NO:
SHIPPING: GROUND
TOTAL PRICE: $104,871.66

PHONE:  (571) 662-4751

TERMS: Contract Number: EI00063~2021MA
Contract Term: 04/1/2021 to 03/31/2031
Shipping Point:    FOB Destination
Credit Cards:    VISA/MasterCard/AMEX
Remit To:    Same as Above

         

FROM: Joe Lopez
Arctic Wolf Government Solutions Team
at Carahsoft Technology Corp.
11493 Sunset Hills Road
Suite 100
R t  Vi i i  20190

EMAIL: Joe.Lopez@carahsoft.com

Weatherford, TX 76086 USA

EMAIL: pparsons@wc.edu

PHONE: 1 (817) 598-6421

TO: Priscilla  Parsons
Executive Director
Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr

GOVERNMENT PRICE QUOTATION
CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP

11493 SUNSET HILLS ROAD | SUITE 100 | RESTON, VIRGINIA 20190
PHONE (703) 871-8500 | FAX (703) 871-8505 | TOLL FREE (877) 878-7468
WWW.CARAHSOFT.COM/ARCTICWOLF| ARCTICWOLF@CARAHSOFT.COM

 CONFIDENTIAL  PAGE 1 of 1  QUOTE DATE:  QUOTE NO:  10/30/2024  51112942



*The Net Total price for each item in the table above will increase by 6.0% on (i) the annual anniversary of the Subscription Start Date or (ii) the end of any prepaid, in full
multi-year Committed Term (the "Increase"). Thereafter, pricing for any subsequent renewals is as set forth in the Agreement.
Arctic Wolf's delivery of the products, services, and Solutions described herein are governed by the applicable Agreement located at https://arcticwolf.com/terms
(or such other agreement executed by Arctic Wolf and the end user). The terms of this Order Form are Confidential Information and may not be disclosed except as otherwis
provided in the applicable Agreement.

TOTAL PRICE:
TOTAL QUOTE:

 CONFIDENTIAL  PAGE 1 of 1  QUOTE DATE:  QUOTE NO:  10/30/2024  51112942



     

$686.23

$104,871.66

$1,143.71

$0.00

$19,450.00

$1,516.56

$3,012.56

$22,885.50

$38,716.65

$17,460.45

                   lf.com/terms 
           

ENDED PRICE

 
    

   
   

 
  

 CONFIDENTIAL  PAGE 1 of 1  QUOTE DATE:  QUOTE NO:  10/30/2024  51112942



                                 
                 

                   
                            se

    

$104,871.66
$104,871.66

 CONFIDENTIAL  PAGE 1 of 1  QUOTE DATE:  QUOTE NO:  10/30/2024  51112942



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE: November 14, 2024        AGENDA ITEM: #4.i. 
 
SUBJECT:  Buyboard Cooperative Contract Quotes from Henry Schein Medical for ADN & VN 

Nursing Programs 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Pursuant to the authority granted under State of Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation Contracts, as amended, Weatherford College 
requested Buyboard Cooperative Contract quotes from Henry Schein Medical on equipment and 
instructional supplies for the ADN and VN programs. 
 
Five quotes were requested for equipment to expand student training for Associate Degree Nursing 
and Vocational Nursing utilizing funds from the approved 2024-2025 WC and WCWC equipment 
budget as well as the Carl D. Perkins Grant. 
 
ADN is requesting (2) NexsysADC Medicine Dispensing Cabinets for the Simulation hospital lab and 
Skills lab at the Main Campus and (1) NexsysADC Medicine Dispensing Cabinet for the Wise County 
campus Skills lab. In the SIM hospital lab this will allow students to learn how to simulate medication 
administration in real time just as they would in face to face clinical.  In the SKILLS lab this will allow 
students to learn how to withdraw ordered medications and utilize barcode scanning of these 
medications. This is critical to their nursing education as this is a national safety goal and current 
practice in all hospitals as set forth by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital 
Organizations (JCAHO). ADN is requesting other miscellaneous instructional supplies including (8) IV 
Infusion Pumps & (5) IV Poles, (4) Hospital Beds, and a Kangaroo Feeding E-Pump. They are needed 
for the SKILLS lab and SIM hospital lab and will provide a much-needed resource for faculty and 
students. All of our current equipment either has outdated software, is non-functioning or is in total 
disrepair. 
 
VN requested (4) IV Infusion Pumps, (2) Hospital Beds, and (1) Kangaroo Feeding E-Pump.  These 
were requested to expand simulation offerings for the Vocational Nursing students and to replace 
outdated and broken equipment.  The VN program added an evening weekend program this Fall and 
the additional equipment in the VN lab will allow more opportunities for advance learning through 
simulation for those students.  The Simulation Hospital is very busy with two evening weekend 
programs, supporting Associate Degree Nursing cohorts.  This will allow the VN students the same 
opportunities for simulation. 
 

 



 
 
Summary of quotes from Henry Schein Medical: 
 
Quote 57689983 – NexsysADC Medicine Dispensing Cabinet w/barcode reader for ADN (Main 
Campus-WC budget) $21,071.46 
 
Quote 57963360 – NexsysADC Medicine Dispensing Cabinet w/barcode reader for ADN (Main 
Campus-Carl D. Perkins grant) $21,071.46 
 
Quote 57689810 – NexsysADC Medicine Dispensing Cabinet w/barcode reader for ADN (WCWC) 
$21,071.46 
 
Quote 57823658 – IV Infusion Pumps & Poles, Beds, Kangaroo Feeding E-Pump, and miscellaneous 
instructional supplies for ADN (Main Campus) $22,532.88 
 
Quote 56881629 – IV Infusion Pumps, Beds and Kangaroo Feeding E-Pump for VN (Main Campus) 
$14,248.35 
 
TOTAL COST                     $99,995.61 
 
To comply with the requirements for all products and services of $50,000 or more to be approved by 
the Board of Trustees and after evaluation and review, Kathy Boswell, Dean of Health and Human 
Science, Melanie Sharp, ADN Program Director; Lori Boyd, VN Program Director; Deborah Terrell, 
Senior Buyer, Purchasing and Mrs. Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing, are requesting the purchase 
of the above medical equipment under Buyboard Cooperative Contract #704-23. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Trustees approve Buyboard Cooperative Contract quotes as 
presented  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Henry Schein Medical Quotes 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Kathy Boswell, Dean of Health and Human Science 
 
 
    



LISA.YOUNG@HENRYSCHEIN.COM

Quote Confirmation

Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr
Weatherford, TX 76086-5699

SHIP TO:

                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699

BILL TO: 
                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699                

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

Quo
te

 C
on

fir
m

at
ion

LINE
NO

ITEM
CODE

UNIT SIZE
DRUG CLASS

DESCRIPTION & STRENGTH
QTY. ORD
SHIPPED

SHIPPING DETAILS
CUSTOMER P.O.#

UNIT
PRICE

EXTENSION

ACCOUNT #

 2217333 
TOTAL AMOUNT

57689983
ORDER DATEORDER NUMBER

SQ

     21,071.46

09/25/24
PAGE #

    1
...

                              Buyboard 704-23

      1  1402071   Ea         Cabinet ADC Nexsys Main B                   1                         20,415.94 

                                                              1.000        1  9252024

      2  1382857   Ea         Pharmacy Barcode Reader K                   1                            655.52 

                                                              2.000        1  9252024

     20,415.94

        655.52

ACCOUNT #

 2217333
TOTAL AMOUNT

ORDER NUMBER

      21,071.46

SQ57689983
ORDER DATE

09/25/24
PAGE #

    1
...



LISA.YOUNG@HENRYSCHEIN.COM

Quote Confirmation

Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr
Weatherford, TX 76086-5699

SHIP TO:

                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699

BILL TO: 
                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699                

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

Quo
te

 C
on

fir
m

at
ion

LINE
NO

ITEM
CODE

UNIT SIZE
DRUG CLASS

DESCRIPTION & STRENGTH
QTY. ORD
SHIPPED

SHIPPING DETAILS
CUSTOMER P.O.#

UNIT
PRICE

EXTENSION

ACCOUNT #

 2217333 
TOTAL AMOUNT

57963360
ORDER DATEORDER NUMBER

SQ

     21,071.46

10/03/24
PAGE #

    1
...

                              Buyboard 704-23  Perkin’s Grant

      1  1402071   Ea         Cabinet ADC Nexsys Main B                   1                         20,415.94 

                                                              1.000        1  1032024

      2  1382857   Ea         Pharmacy Barcode Reader K                   1                            655.52 

                                                              2.000        1  1032024

     20,415.94

        655.52

ACCOUNT #

 2217333
TOTAL AMOUNT

ORDER NUMBER

      21,071.46

SQ57963360
ORDER DATE

10/03/24
PAGE #

    1
...



LISA.YOUNG@HENRYSCHEIN.COM

Quote Confirmation

Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr
Weatherford, TX 76086-5699

SHIP TO:

                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  502 Big Sandy Ct                        
  Bridgeport TX 764262652

BILL TO: 
                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699                

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

Quo
te

 C
on

fir
m

at
ion

LINE
NO

ITEM
CODE

UNIT SIZE
DRUG CLASS

DESCRIPTION & STRENGTH
QTY. ORD
SHIPPED

SHIPPING DETAILS
CUSTOMER P.O.#

UNIT
PRICE

EXTENSION

ACCOUNT #

 2217333 
TOTAL AMOUNT

57689810
ORDER DATEORDER NUMBER

SQ

     21,071.46

09/25/24
PAGE #

    1
...

                              Buybaord 704-23

      1  1402071   Ea         Cabinet ADC Nexsys Main B                   1                         20,415.94 

                                                              1.000        1  NEXSYS

      2  1382857   Ea         Pharmacy Barcode Reader K                   1                            655.52 

                                                              2.000        1  NEXSYS

     20,415.94

        655.52

ACCOUNT #

 2217333
TOTAL AMOUNT

ORDER NUMBER

      21,071.46

SQ57689810
ORDER DATE

09/25/24
PAGE #

    1
...



LISA.YOUNG@HENRYSCHEIN.COM

Quote Confirmation

Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr
Weatherford, TX 76086-5699

SHIP TO:

                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699

BILL TO: 
                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699                

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

Quo
te

 C
on

fir
m

at
ion

LINE
NO

ITEM
CODE

UNIT SIZE
DRUG CLASS

DESCRIPTION & STRENGTH
QTY. ORD
SHIPPED

SHIPPING DETAILS
CUSTOMER P.O.#

UNIT
PRICE

EXTENSION

ACCOUNT #

 2217333 
TOTAL AMOUNT

57823658
ORDER DATEORDER NUMBER

SQ

     22,532.88

10/02/24
PAGE #

    1
...

                              Buyboard 704-23

      1  1255887   Ea         Pump IV Alaris Medley 800  Refurb           8                          1,057.69 

                   PU                                         1.000        8  ADN

      2  1272204   Ea         Bed Advanta P1600 HillRom                   4                          2,946.73 

                                                              2.000        4  ADN

      3  6079251   Ea         Kangaroo E-Pump For Sale                    1                            754.97 

                                                              3.000        1  ADN

      4  8524128   30/Ca      Kangaroo Pump Feed/Flush   1000ml           2                            285.21 

                                                              4.000        2  ADN

      5  1158373   Ea         Utility Cart Plastic       2 Shelf          1                            273.83 

                                                              5.000        1  ADN

      6  1433302   Ea         Simulator Bandaging Life/  Upper Stump      1                            409.92 

                                                              6.000        1  ADN

      7  5701486   Ea         IV Pole Chrome with 4-hoo                   5                             55.06 

                                                              7.000        5  ADN

      8,461.52

     11,786.92

        754.97

        570.42

        273.83

        409.92

        275.30

ACCOUNT #

 2217333
TOTAL AMOUNT

ORDER NUMBER

      22,532.88

SQ57823658
ORDER DATE

10/02/24
PAGE #

    1
...



LISA.YOUNG@HENRYSCHEIN.COM

Quote Confirmation

Weatherford College
225 College Park Dr
Weatherford, TX 76086-5699

SHIP TO:

                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699

BILL TO: 
                                          
  Weatherford College                     
  225 College Park Dr                     
  Weatherford TX 760865699                

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

                                            

Quo
te

 C
on

fir
m

at
ion

LINE
NO

ITEM
CODE

UNIT SIZE
DRUG CLASS

DESCRIPTION & STRENGTH
QTY. ORD
SHIPPED

SHIPPING DETAILS
CUSTOMER P.O.#

UNIT
PRICE

EXTENSION

ACCOUNT #

 2217333 
TOTAL AMOUNT

56881629
ORDER DATEORDER NUMBER

SQ

     14,248.35

08/29/24
PAGE #

    1
...

                              Buyboard 704-23

      1  1236651   Ea         Pump Infusion Sigma Spect  Refurb           4                          1,899.98 

                   PU                                         1.000        4  8292024

      2  1272204   Ea         Bed Advanta P1600 HillRom                   2                          2,946.73 

                                                              2.000        2  8292024

      3  6079251   Ea         Kangaroo E-Pump For Sale                    1                            754.97 

                                                              3.000        1  8292024

      7,599.92

      5,893.46

        754.97

ACCOUNT #

 2217333
TOTAL AMOUNT

ORDER NUMBER

      14,248.35

SQ56881629
ORDER DATE

08/29/24
PAGE #

    1
...



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE: November 14, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #4.j. 
 
SUBJECT:  Equalis Cooperative Contract Quotations from Flair Data Systems for Core Network 
Equipment 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   Pursuant to the authority granted under State of Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation Contracts, as amended, Weatherford College 
requested Equalis Cooperative Contract #EQ-013120-01 quotes from Flair Data Systems on Cisco 
products for new Core Network Equipment.  
 
The network core is made up of the most powerful network devices, such as core switches and 
routers, which manage the highest-speed connections and provide connectivity and routing services 
between different parts of the network. The core network equipment in use at the Weatherford main 
campus and the Wise County campus are reaching end of life and require replacement to ensure up-
to-date functionality, maintenance, support, and capacity.   
 
The Weatherford College core network consists of Cisco products and is aligned with adopted 
network standards.  Cisco products are sold only through vendors certified with Cisco as a value-
added reseller (VAR).  The Cisco products and services required for the core network are available 
under the TD SYNNEX Equalis Cooperative Contract EQ-013120-01.  This network equipment is being 
quoted through Porter Burgess Company Dba Flair Data Systems, who is a Cisco certified value-added 
and authorized reseller under TD SYNNEX for a total cost of $199,635.01 to be paid under an annual 
lease/purchase through Cisco Capital.  The annual lease payments for the 5-year term are calculated 
as the full purchase amount x 0.22466 resulting in an annual lease/purchase payment of $44,850.01. 
 
To comply with requirements for all products and services of $50,000.00 or more to be approved by 
the Board of Trustees and after evaluation and review, Dr. Priscilla Parsons, Executive Director of 
Technology Services, and Mrs. Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing, are requesting approval of above 
core network equipment under the Equalis Cooperative TD SYNNEX Contract quotations from Flair 
Data Systems.   
   
RECOMMENDATION:    The Board of Trustees approve Equalis Cooperative Contract EQ-013120-01 
quotations as presented.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Flair Data Systems, Inc. and Cisco Capital Quotations. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice-President of Financial & Administrative Services 



Date: October 30, 2024
To: Weatherford College

Shipping & Tax:

SIGNED: Total:

Qty Part Description Price

2 C9500-16X-A Catalyst 9500 16-port 10Gig switch, Advantage 19,323.84 57%
2 CON-DNAXH-C95K16XA CX EMB SUP HWCatalyst 9500 16port 10Gig switch Ad 0.00 0%
4 CAB-TA-NA North America AC Type A Power Cable 0.00 0%
2 PWR-C4-950WAC-R/2 950W AC Config 4 Power Supply front to back cooling 2,484.06 57%
2 S9500UK9-1712 Cisco Catalyst 9500 XE 17.12 UNIVERSAL 0.00 0%
2 C9500-DNA-16X-A C9500 DNA Advantage, Term licenses 0.00 0%
2 C9500-DNA-L-A-5Y DNA Advantage 5 Year License 13,993.53 57%
2 C9500-NM-2Q Cisco Catalyst 9500 2 x 40GE Network Module 4,991.77 32%
7 MS390-48UX2-HW Meraki MS390 48m5G L3 UPOE Switch 15,004.90 62%
7 LIC-MS390-48E-5Y Meraki MS390 48-port Enterprise License and Support, 5 4,674.30 55%
7 MA-MOD-8X10G Meraki MS390 8x10GE Module 3,128.17 41%
8 MA-SFP-10GB-SR Meraki 10G Base SR Multi-Mode 1,176.98 41%
2 MA-SFP-10GB-LR Meraki 10G Base LR Single-Mode 4,725.63 41%
3 MA-CBL-120G-50CM Meraki MS390 120G Data-Stack Cable, 50 centimeter 147.87 41%
1 MA-CBL-120G-3M Meraki MS390 120G Data-Stack Cable, 3 meter 443.59 41%
2 SFP-10G-LR-S= 10GBASE-LR SFP Module, Enterprise-Class 2,458.75 65%
4 SFP-10G-SR-S= 10GBASE-SR SFP Module, Enterprise-Class 860.98 65%
2 QSFP-H40G-CU1M= 40GBASE-CR4 Passive Copper Cable, 1m 322.79 52%
3 GLC-TE= 1000BASE-T SFP transceiver module for Category 5 co 557.02 58%

Catalyst Core

EQ-013120-01



Mark Martin
Flair Data Systems
214-445-3521
817.966.2991 cell
214-445-3582 efax
mmartin@flairdata.co

Not Included

$120,727.72

Extended Price

$16,618.50
$0.00
$0.00

$2,136.29
$0.00
$0.00

$12,034.44
$6,788.81
$39,913.03
$14,724.05
$12,919.34
$5,555.35
$5,576.24
$261.73
$261.72

$1,721.13
$1,205.37
$309.88
$701.85

 



Date: October 30, 2024
To: Weatherford College

                                                                                         Shipping & Tax:

SIGNED: Total:

Qty Part Description Price

2 N9K-C93180YC-FX3 Nexus 9300 48p 1/10/25G, 6p 40/100G, MACsec,SyncE 30,150.00 62%
2 CON-SNT-N9KC93X3 SNTC-8X5XNBD Nexus 9300 48p 1/10/25G, 6p 40/100G  7,050.00 32%
2 MODE-NXOS Mode selection between ACI and NXOS 0.00 0%
2 NXK-MEM-16GB Additional memory of 16GB for Nexus Switches 1,204.38 62%
2 C1-SUBS-OPTOUT OPT OUT FOR "Default" DCN Subscription Selection 0.00 0%
2 NXK-AF-PE Dummy PID for Airflow Selection Port-side Exhaust 0.00 0%
2 NXOS-CS-10.4.1F Nexus 9300, 9500, 9800 NX-OS SW 10.4.1 (64bit) Cisco 0.00 0%
4 CAB-9K12A-NA Power Cord, 125VAC 13A NEMA 5-15 Plug, North Amer 0.00 0%
2 QSFP-100G-CU1M 100GBASE-CR4 Passive Copper Cable, 1m 384.44 40%
2 NXOS-AD-XF NX-OS Advantage License for Nexus 9300 (10G+) Platfo 27,802.50 57%
2 CON-ECMU-N9SWADXF SWSS UPGRADES NX-OS Advantage Lice 7,585.00 32%

Weatherford NEXUS Core

EQ-013120-01



Mark Martin
Flair Data Systems
214-445-3521
817.966.2991 cell

mmartin@flairdata.co

Not Included

$68,104.41

Extended Price

$22,914.00
$9,588.00

$0.00
$915.33
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$461.33
$23,910.15
$10,315.60

  



October 31, 2024
**Quote Expires: December 30, 2024

Weatherford College

EQUIPMENT
FINANCE OPTION:

LESSOR:

LESSEE: Weatherford College

EQUIPMENT:

Project Summary
199,635.01$               

-$                            
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE FINANCED 199,635.01$               

FINANCING
STRUCTURE:

1st Payment Payment
Payments Due Date Factor(*)

$199,635.01 5.82% $70,684.03 *12/15/2024 0.3540663 1 3 years
$199,635.01 5.90% $44,850.01 *12/15/2024 0.2246600 1 5 years

*Assumes a lease/escrow funding on 11/30/2024

RATE INDEX:

APPROVAL:

CONTACT:

David J. Wright - US State & Local Government Account Manager Tasha Barreau - US State & Local Government Account Manager 
Cisco Systems Capital U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, a Cisco Systems Capital Partner
(512) 969-7923 (303) 330-4160

davwrig2@cisco.com tasha.barreau@usbank.com
NOTES:

The rates provided above are based on a minimum funding amount of $50,000. If total to be funded will be less than $50,000 please contact us for a
revised Proposal.

Contact your financing representative with any questions:

The financing contemplated by this proposal is subject to the execution and delivery of all appropriate documents (in form satisfactory to Lessor), 
including without limitation, to the extent applicable, the Master Lease Agreement, any Schedule, financing statements, legal opinion or other documents 
or agreements reasonably required by Lessor. This proposal, until credit approved, serves as a quotation, not a commitment by U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance to provide credit.  Final acceptance of this proposal is subject to credit, collateral and essential use review and 
approval by Lessor.

This is a financing with the title to the equipment passing to lessee. This is a net financing under which Lessee pays all costs, including insurance, 
maintenance and taxes, for the term of the financing. At the end of the financing term the equipment can be purchased for $1.

The interest rate provided above is based on current market rates as of the date of this proposal, and will be subject to change based on market 
conditions as of the time of closing. After closing the interest rate will be fixed for the term of the financing.

(*) The payment factor expresses the payment as a percentage of the Equipment Cost. To calculate the periodic lease payment for any Equipment Cost, multiply the payment factor by the 
Equipment Cost.

Amount to be Financed

CISCO CAPITAL FINANCING OPTION

Est. Sales Tax (If any)
Cisco Systems Products 

The financing will be completed by U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc., Cisco Systems Capital's financing partner for government and 
education customers. Payments due under the financing will be made directly to U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc.

Cisco Systems Products 

U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 

Interest Rate Pmts / Year Term

In Association with Key Government Finance, Inc. 
1000 South McCaslin Blvd

Superior, CO 80027
# Cisco Confidential

mailto:davwrig2@cisco.com
mailto:tasha.barreau@usbank.com


 Process for Completing a Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Finance Transaction

Check Item
When Number
Complete Client Action in BLUE

Cisco Capital/U.S. Bank Finance Action in Red

1 Request Board to have Project Reviewed for Approval

2 Begin Review of Sample Contracts
(provided upon request by Cisco Capital)

3 Client Completes Essential Use: 
Email Essential Use to: Tasha Barreau tasha.barre

4 Client Provides Last 3 Years of Audited Financials
Online: Provide URL to tasha.barreau@us

Softcopy: send to: tasha.barreau@usbank.c

5 Credit Review by Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Covernment Leasing and Finance Normal 2 business days/Yr end m   
(with essential use and financials)

6 Upon Satisfactory Completion of Credit Review 
A Formal Document Package is sent to the Client

7 Client reviews, approves, signs and returns formal document package to  
Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance (including Opinion of Counsel)

8 Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance funds Project into escrow and sends
Purchase Order to Awardee

9 Awardee orders assets and project begins

10 As milestones are completed, Project Manager sends disbursement form to 

# Cisco Confidential

mailto:tasha.barreau@usbank.com


Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc.

11 Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance wires payment to awardee

12 Client makes payments to Cisco Capital/U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance per the agreed schedule

# Cisco Confidential



eau@usbank.com

     ay be longer

# Cisco Confidential



Date: October 30, 2024
To: Weatherford College

                                                                                         

SIGNED: Total:

Qty Part Description Price

1 ISE-SEC-SUB Cisco Identity Service Engine Subscription 0.00 0%
2500 ISE-E-LIC Cisco Identity Service Engine Essentials Subscription 1.67 55%

1 SVS-ISE-SUP-E Enhanced Support for Identity Service Engine Subscript 52.19 55%

ISE 

EQ-013120-01



Mark Martin
Flair Data Systems
214-445-3521
817.966.2991 cell
214-445-3582 efax
mmartin@flairdata.co

$10,802.88

Extended Price

$0.00
$9,393.75
$1,409.13

$10,802.88

 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024            AGENDA ITEM #5  
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration and Possible Action: Parker County Appraisal District Directors – Ballot 

for Official Vote 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Regarding the selection of appraisal district directors, the Texas 
Property Tax Code requires each taxing unit to vote in an open meeting, record its vote by written 
resolution, and submit the resolution to the Chief Appraiser by December 15, 2024.  
 
A taxing unit may only cast votes for persons nominated and named on the ballot, there is no 
provision for write-in candidates. The five candidates receiving the highest number of votes will be 
declared the winners. This action is to be completed by December 15, 2024.  
 
The candidates are Richard Barret, Jerry Durant, John Hinton, Phil Garcia, Cody Lane, John McGuire 
and Sterling Naron. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Trustees consider splitting the vote evenly between the 
presented slate of candidates for the Board of Directors of the Parker County Appraisal District for 
2025-2026.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Notification letter from Troy Hanson, Chief Appraiser of the Parker County Appraisal 
District; Voting Entitlement, Official Ballot, Resolution Electing Candidates for the Parker County 
Appraisal District Board of Directors 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brent Baker, Vice President of Institutional Advancement 
 
    

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

PARKER COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

1108 SANTA FE DRIVE 

WEATHERFORD, TEXAS 76086 

                     TELEPHONE: 817-596-0077 

THANSON@PARKERCAD.ORG 

 

 
 

 
October 29, 2024  
 
RE: Selection (Voting) of the Five (5) Appointed Members to serve on the Board of Directors. 
 
Nominations for the Parker County Appraisal District Board of Directors are completed and closed. The next 
step in the selection process is for taxing units to cast their votes for the nominees.  Section 6.03 (k) of the 
Texas Property Tax Code requires each voting tax unit to (1) vote in an open meeting, (2) record its vote by 
written resolution, and (3) submit the resolution to the Chief Appraiser before December 15.* 
 

*Section 6.03 (k-1) of the Texas Property Tax Code requires taxing units entitled to at least five percent 
of the total votes must determine its vote by resolution adopted at the first or second open meeting 
after the Chief Appraiser delivers the ballot. This special procedural requirement (TPTC: 6.03(k-1)) 
applies to the following taxing units for this election: Aledo ISD | Azle ISD | Springtown ISD | 
Weatherford ISD | City of Weatherford| Parker County | Weatherford College 

 
A taxing unit may cast its votes for one candidate or distribute the votes among any number of candidates. A 
tax unit may only cast votes for people previously nominated and named on the ballot.  There is no provision 
for write-in candidates.  The Chief Appraiser shall not count votes cast for a name not listed on the official ballot.   
 
Enclosed is the official ballot, the number of votes allocated to each taxing unit, and a sample resolution for 
recording the votes. The following people currently serve as appointed members with a term expiring on 
December 31, 2024: Richard Barret | Jerry Durant | John Hinton | Cody Lane | Sterling Naron 
 
The taxing units will be notified of the final results of the election before December 31. The candidates receiving 
the largest number of votes will be declared the winners with a term beginning January 1, 2025.  
 
Please put this important action item on your first or second board meeting agenda after receiving this letter. 
The voting resolution may be returned by email to thanson@parkercad.org, or in person or by mail to our office.  
 
For any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Troy Hanson 
Chief Appraiser 

mailto:thanson@parkercad.org


Page 2 of 4 
 

 
PARKER COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

 

2025 

 
OFFICIAL BALLOT 

 
 

CANDIDATES 
 

RICHARD BARRET 
 

JERRY DURANT 
 

PHIL GARCIA 
 

JOHN HINTON 
 

CODY LANE 
 

JOHN MCGUIRE 
 

STERLING NARON 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
PARKER COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

 
2025 

 
VOTING ENTITLEMENT 

 

TAXING UNIT NUMBER OF VOTES 

ALEDO ISD 930 

AZLE ISD 285 

BROCK ISD 225 

GARNER ISD 30 

GRANBURY ISD 20 

LIPAN ISD 10 

MILLSAP ISD 100 

MINERAL WELLS ISD 5 

PEASTER ISD 125 

PERRIN-WHITT ISD 10 

POOLVILLE ISD 45 

SPRINGTOWN ISD 285 

WEATHERFORD ISD 1040 

CITY OF ALEDO 45 

CITY OF AZLE 35 

CITY OF FORT WORTH 55 

CITY OF MILLSAP 0 

CITY OF MINERAL WELLS 10 

CITY OF RENO 15 

CITY OF SANCTUARY 0 

CITY OF SPRINGTOWN 30 

CITY OF WEATHERFORD 255 

CITY OF WILLOW PARK 55 

PARKER COUNTY 1020 

WEATHERFORD COLLEGE 370 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
RESOLUTION ELECTING CANDIDATES FOR THE PARKER COUNTY 

APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

WHEREAS, an election is to be held whereby all taxing units of Parker County, Texas entitled to vote will cast 
ballots for the election of the Board of Directors for the Parker County Appraisal District of Parker County, 
Texas for a term beginning January 1, 2025; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ___________________________________________ of Parker County is a taxing unit in said 
county and is entitled to cast votes in said election; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the ___________________________________________                                                                                 
that the votes of said taxing unit be cast as follows: 
 

CANDIDATE VOTES CAST 

  
  
  
  
  

 
 
BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the vote as stated above be certified to the Chief Appraiser of the 
Parker County Appraisal District, Parker County, Texas. 
 
 
 

Passed this _______________day of ________________________, 2024. 
 

 
 
                                                                          
                                                                           ____________________________________________   
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________________ 

 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration and Possible Action: Proposals on Sale of 45.682 Acres of Vacant Land in 

Weatherford, Texas #RFP-01-25  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  An RFP was issued and advertised to accept proposals for the sale 
of 45.682 acres of vacant land in Weatherford, Texas (out of the Carter property), with bids due back 
by November 5.  We did receive four bids for consideration, and those bids are being reviewed and 
analyzed by administration at this time.  We hope to have a recommendation presented to the Board 
for consideration before the November 14, 2024 Board meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  None at this time. 
 
 ATTACHMENTS:  None at this time. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President for Financial & Administrative 
Services 
    

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 

 
 
DATE:   November 14, 2024              AGENDA ITEM: #7.a.  
  
SUBJECT:  Wise County, Academics, and Student Services Update 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   
 
Program Updates:   
 
Wise County: 

Program Updates 
• The testing center administered 123 different tests in October which is up 31% as compared to 2023. 
• Recruiting efforts at all Wise County ISDs are well under way. Visits have been made to all area high 

schools during lunch periods by the director of student services.  
• The TACRAO College Night was held at WCWC on October 23rd. Over 40 colleges attended the event. 

The Decatur Rotary club once again supplied dinner for all of the college representatives. Numerous 
WC programs were well represented at the college night. This is a community event and has 
consistently had a large turnout throughout the years. 
 

 

• Malissa Mathis, a WCWC cosmetology instructor, successfully completed the barber program and 
passed both the written and hands on portion of the TDLR assessment. Malissa is now able to teach 
cosmetology and barber students expanding the course offerings at WCWC. Not only did Malissa pass 
the exams, she received the highest scores out of 52 students who tested! 

 



 

o  
 

• Haley Hicks, cosmetology work study, became a licensed cosmetologist this month and she too 
received the highest score in Texas on the testing day! 

• WC2 club held a Halloween party luncheon for all students and staff on October 30th. The club served 
hot dogs, chili and chips! The turnout was great and gave students a chance to visit and enjoy time 
together in this student led activity. 

• Kim Hutton, WCWC Director of Student Services,  and Tracy Butler, WCWC Workforce Education 
Manager,  attended three TACRAO recruiting events in one day to share WC and WFE information with 
local students!  

 

• Amy Hawk, ADN instructor, invited the Decatur High School health care students to tour the WCWC 
nursing facilities on October 25th and to give demonstrations of the nursing mannequins in the 
simulation lab. This was a great way to expose local ISD students to the highly successful nursing 
program that WC has. 
 

 
 
 
 



 
Academics (Office of the Executive Vice-President):   

•  New Programs and Academic Standards Committee  
  
SACSCOC approved the AAS in Automotive to be offered through WISD at the GRIT Center 
and Gilchrest Automotive on September 20, 2024.     
 

• Grant Updates  
  
The TRUE 2024-2025 grant to upskills Health Professions and Production technicians 
opened up an additional $30,000 for equipment in addition to the $200,000 previously 
funded to move students into high-wage, high-demand positions.    

• Honors Organizations  

  
Honors Program  
  
The National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS) chapter welcomed 128 
new members, bringing the the total membership to over 1,000 students.   
  
The 3rd Annual PTK Trash Art Contest’s theme, “the art of play,” encouraged 
creative ways to turn trash into art by recycling! Group and individual 
submissions were accepted, and winners will be announced November 20th, 
2024. First Place in each of our 3 categories is a $100 WC Bookstore Gift Card. 
Categories: Literature, 2 Dimensional, and 3 Dimensional.    
  
Phi Theta Kappa’s induction ceremony was held November 10th, 2024, and 12 
new members were inducted.   
  
Ashley Lutes, WC PTK member, and current student in the AAS Human Service 
Provider program, received the John Austin Pena Memorial Scholarship at the 
Texas Association of Addiction Professionals annual conference in San Antonio 
on Sept. 6, 2024.   
Pictured: Charles McMorty, Ashley Lutes, Judge Aaron Pena.  



 

 
 

Emerging Technologies and Workforce   
  

• On October 24th, WC Workforce Staff hosted UTA Extension and Extended Campus 
Personnel to discuss Workforce & Non-Credit Partnership. Many areas of collaboration 
were identified and plan on a follow up visit to execute some MOU’s.  

• On November 13th, WC Workforce Staff will meet with UTA College of Engineering to 
follow up on previous meetings, identifying potential employers in our shared service 
areas to discuss partnership and internship in Engineering Technologies.  

• Ms. Sharon Johnson, Chair of Public Safety, attended Texas Commission on Law 
Enforcement Training Coordinators Annual Conference in McAllen, Texas, from October 28 
to 31st.  This is a mandatory professional development for all Texas Law Enforcement 
Programs.  

• 18 cadets recently graduated from WC Law Enforcement Academy, all but 3 are hired. 
Congratulations to Chief Warren Egerton for a great job.  

• All Fire Academy Students but 2, passed their Fire-Fighter II exam. The 2 will retake the 
exam. Congratulations to Chief David Chilcutt for a great job.  

• The Certified Medical Assistant students who recently sat for the National Health-
career Association Certification, all passed at 100%. Congratulations to Ms. Merryl Carson 
and her team for a great job.  
  

  



 
Humanities and Sciences  
  

• On October 14th, Marcie DeChiara and Kathy Renken for presenting at the e-LAC Brown 
Bag Lunch.  Student Engagement: Building Conversance Through Video  

https://wc-edu.zoom.us/rec/share/pBZq7kRLJLE3Yr3BCo6YMoQJo1_K50elXcj6VJn7-
F6arGUJQRi4KzV54dWDANcm.FcxxyUr-U5iyec9k?startTime=1728579375000  

• Trip Leaders Marcie DeChiara and Rob Laney currently have 13 travelers committed to 
the May 2025 Study Abroad Trip to England, Ireland, and Wales. Interested individuals are 
encouraged to contact Marcie DeChiara for more information.   
  

  
Fine Arts and Community Relations   
Jekyll and Hyde played October 24-27 to almost full houses each of the four performances. Friday, 
November 1 has Hyeyoung Song in concert, 7 p.m in the Alkek Theater.   
Monday, November 4 is “Songwriter’s Forum.” 7 p.m. in Texas Hall.   
Tuesday, November 12, the WC Jazz Orchestra performs a “Spirio” concert, incorporating the band 
with the technology of the Steinway Spirio piano. 7 p.m. in Texas Hall.   
  
eLearning, Education, and Dual Credit  
  

• eLearning and Tech Services have been training faculty to use the new Canvas Studio 
subscription that enhances the use of interactive video in online classes.   

• Dual credit is engaged in advising and registering students for Spring 2025  

• The Education department met with UTA to work out details for an articulation 
agreement from WC’s BAAS to UTA’s M.Ed. programs.  

  
 

 Student Services: 
Enrollment Management 
 

Admissions and Advising: 
-In the month of October, Admissions provided advising for 371 students. 
-Received 596 applications for admission and processed 590 applications. 
 

Registrar’s Office: 
Summer end of term reports – November 1 deadline (completed) 

CBM002, CBM00S, CBM0E1 
Fall first of term reports – November 15 deadline  

https://wc-edu.zoom.us/rec/share/pBZq7kRLJLE3Yr3BCo6YMoQJo1_K50elXcj6VJn7-F6arGUJQRi4KzV54dWDANcm.FcxxyUr-U5iyec9k?startTime=1728579375000
https://wc-edu.zoom.us/rec/share/pBZq7kRLJLE3Yr3BCo6YMoQJo1_K50elXcj6VJn7-F6arGUJQRi4KzV54dWDANcm.FcxxyUr-U5iyec9k?startTime=1728579375000


 
CBM0C1, CBM0CS 

Quarter 4 reports – October 15 deadline (completed) 
CBM00A, CBM00C 

Annual reports – November 15 deadline (completed) 
CBM009, CBM00M 

CB116 Report – November 30 deadline  
Clearinghouse reports  

Summer grad report – completed  
Fall census report – completed 
End of summer report – completed 
Degree verification report – completed 
Fall subsequent reports – completed 

Section building/editing, CourseDog, moving SPEEDE/TREX, new course additions, 
additional RYAT/CMPC updates, NSC degree verifications 
 

TRIO: 
-Student Support Services: 

TRIO-SSS student lab continues to serve 25-40 students daily.  They are 
continuing to onboard new students into the program.   

-Talent Search: 
October was a busy month for TALENT SEARCH as their counselors are 
wrapping up helping their seniors with college applications, editing college 
admission essays, and helping prepare our students with college prep. 

-Upward Bound: 
October is College Preview Month.  This month Upward Bound students 
visited two completely different colleges in size and offerings. The first was 
UB’s October Saturday Academy at the University of North Texas (UNT). There, 
students had the chance to explore over 200 majors at the academic fair, tour 
the campus, and gain valuable insights on topics ranging from financial literacy 
to selecting a major. UNT showcased why it’s a top contender for students 
seeking a four-year degree.  Two weeks later, a smaller group returned to 
Denton to explore Texas Woman’s University (TWU). Known for its innovative 
and interdisciplinary approach to education, TWU left a strong impression on 
UB students, especially those drawn to a liberal arts education.  

 
Student Development and Wellness: 

Coyote Care Center: 
-Coyote Mental Health Center: 

104 Contacts in person or online 
11 Walk-ins 
31 Cancellations or reschedules 
124 Contacts through phone or email 



 
57 Caseload 
 

-Coyote Clinic: 
111 patients in October. 
Providing clinical experience for one ADN students. 

Testing:   
In October the Testing Center administered 18 licensing tests for the night Police Academy 
Cadets and also tested 20 Fire Fighter Cadets for their licensing tests.  

 
International: 

57 International students plus 5 refugee students. 
 

Education Navigation (Catholic Charities): 
-32 current students are being advised and provided assistance.   

 
Numbers with Heart: 

  



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Report 

 
 
DATE:  November 10th, 2024      AGENDA ITEM: #7.b. 
 
SUBJECT:  Equities in Athletics Report 2023-2024 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  The U.S. Department of Education requires that institutions 
of higher education post their Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act (EADA) Report by October 15th 
each year.  This report is designed to make prospective students and prospective student-
athletes aware of an institution of higher education’s commitment to providing equitable 
athletics opportunities for its men and women students. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: The full report for 2023-2024 is available at the Office of Postsecondary 
Education’s (OPE) public dissemination website: http/ope.ed.gov/athletics.  Attached to your 
Board Packet is the report that was submitted and is available to students and prospective 
students as required by law.   
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
SUBMITTED BY:  Adam Finley, Executive Dean of Enrollment Management & Registrar 
 

http://ope.ed.gov/athletics


 

 

 

 

Equities in Athletics Report 
2023-2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

          
 
 
Date:  October 15th, 2024 
 
To:  All Weatherford College Students, Faculty, Staff and Prospective Students 
 
From:  Adam Finley, Executive Dean of Enrollment Management & Registrar 
 
Subject: Equities in Athletics Report [Report cite 34 CFR 668.47] 
 
The Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act (EADA) is designed to make prospective students and 
prospective student-athletes aware of an institution of higher education’s commitment to 
providing equitable athletic opportunities for its men and women students.  The EADA requires 
the disclosure of information about varsity teams and the financial resources and personnel that 
the school dedicates to those teams. 
 
Any coeducational institution of higher education that participates in Title IV, the federal student 
aid program, and has an intercollegiate athletics program, must comply with the EADA be 
preparing an annual report, officially called The Report on Athletic Program Participation Rates 
and Financial Support Data. 
 
The established EADA Report may also be viewed via the Weatherford College website 
(www.wc.edu) by clicking on “Institutional Information” and selecting “Student Outcomes”.  
Additionally, the U.S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education, hosts the 
website that displays all college/university EADA Reports, which can be accessed at 
http://ope.ed.gov/athletics. 
 
Questions regarding the EADA Report or the information contained in this document may be 
addressed to the Weatherford College Athletics Department at 817-598-6355. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



225 College Park Drive – Weatherford, TX 76086 – 817-598-6355 
Identification 

 
Weatherford College 

225 College Park Drive 
Weatherford, TX 76086 

800-287-5471 
 
 

Athletic Director Name:    Bob McKinley 
Telephone Number:     817-598-6256 
Email Address:      bmckinley@wc.edu 
 
Assistant Athletic Director Name:   Jeff Lightfoot 
Telephone Number:     817-598-6353 
Email Address:      jlightfoot@wc.edu 
 
Chief Administrative Officer:    Dr. Tod Allen Farmer 
Telephone Number:     817-594-6271 
Email Address:      tafarmer@wc.edu  
 
Title IX Coordinator:     Adam Finley 
Telephone Number:     817-598-8831 
Email Address:      afinley@wc.edu 
 
 

EADA General 
 

Designated Reporting Year: Begins 07/01/2023 and Ends 06/30/2024 
 
Athletic Sanctioning Body for the designated reporting year: NJCAA Division I 
 
The WC Rodeo Team abides by the Constitution, By-Laws and Rules of the National 
Intercollegiate Rodeo Association (NIRA). 

 
 
 

Screening Questions 
 

1.  Weatherford College reports operating or game-day expenses by team, rather than by 
participant. 

2. WC has Men’s, Women’s and Coed Teams. 
3. WC has assistant coaches for some of its teams. 

 



Sports Selection – Men’s and Women’s and Coed Teams 
Athletics Participation 

 
The sports teams with participation at Weatherford College are as follows: 
 

Team Men’s Team Women’s Team 
Baseball 45  
Basketball 12 13 
Golf 8 4 
Softball  23 
Tennis  6 5 
Rodeo 40 33 
Volleyball  17 
Unduplicated Count of participants 111 95 

 
Head Coaches 

 
Baseball: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis.  

He is a full-time WC employee. 
Basketball-Men’s: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis.  

He is a full-time WC employee. 
Golf: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis. 
 He is a full-time WC employee. 
Tennis: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis. 
 He is a full-time WC employee. 
 
Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for men’s teams:  $60,665 
 
Basketball-Women: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis.  

He is a full-time WC employee. 
Softball: One female head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis.  

She is a full-time WC employee. 
Tennis: One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time basis. 
 He is a full-time WC employee. 
Volleyball:  One female head coach who is assigned to the team on a full-time basis. 
 She is a full-time WC employee.  
 
Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for women’s teams:  $62,475. 
 
Rodeo (Coed): One male head coach who is assigned to the team on a full-time basis. 
 He is a full-time WC employee. 
 
Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for co-ed teams:  $88,223. 



Assistant Coaches 
 

Baseball: One male assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 
basis.  He is a full-time WC employee. 

   
Basketball-Men: One male assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a full-time basis.  

He is a full-time WC employee. 
 
Golf - Women: One female assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 

basis.  She is a full-time WC employee. 
 
Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for Men’s Teams:  $39,519 
 
 
Basketball-Women: One female assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 

basis.  She is a full-time WC employee. 
 One female volunteer assistant coach, who is assigned to the team on a 

part-time, volunteer basis. 
Softball: One male assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 

basis.  He is a full-time WC employee. 
 One female volunteer assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a 

part-time, volunteer basis. 
Golf - Women: One female assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 

basis.  She is a full-time WC employee. 
 
Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for women’s teams:  $38,060 
 
 
Rodeo (Coed): One male assistant coach who is assigned to the team on a part-time 

basis.  He is a full-time WC employee. 
One male volunteer assistant coach, who is assigned to the team on a    
part-time, volunteer basis. 

Average Annual Institutional Salary per full-time equivalent (FTE) for co-ed teams:  $42,670 
 
 
 

Athletically Related Student Aid 
 

 Men’s Teams Women’s Teams Coed Teams Total 
Amount of Aid $769,539 $922,431 $366,213 $2,058,183 
Ratio (Percent) 37% 45% 18% 100% 

 
 
 



Recruiting Expenses 
 

Men’s Teams Women’s Teams Coed Teams Total 
$ 17,164 $ 34,551 $ 4,292 $56,007 

 
Operating (Game-Day) Expenses 

 
Operating (game-day) expenses are all expenses the institution incurs that are attributable to 
home, away, and neutral-site intercollegiate athletic contests for lodging, meals, transportation,  
uniforms, and equipment for coaches, team members, support staff (including, but not limited  
to team managers and trainers), and others including officials.  It is a subset of the total 
expenses category. 
 
 

Team Participants $ By Team 
Basketball-Men 12 $76,854 
Baseball 45 $219,162 
Golf-Men 8 $63,324 
Tennis 6 $38,223 
Total for Men’s Teams 71 $397,563  

 
 

Team Participants $ By Team 
Basketball-Women 13 $94,175 
Golf-Women 4 $35,230 
Softball 23 $95,489 
Tennis  5 $47,613 
Volleyball 17 $103,855 
Total for Women’s Teams 62 $376,362 

 
 

Team Participants $ By Team 
Rodeo-Men 40 $49,413 
Rodeo-Women 33 $40,766 
Total for Coed Teams 73 $90,179 

 
 
Grand Total Operating Expenses: 
 

Total Men 111 $446,976  
Total Women 95 $417,128 

  $864,104 
 



Total Expenses 
Expenses are all funds attributable to intercollegiate athletic activities.  This includes appearance 
guarantees and options, athletically related student aid, contract services, equipment, 
fundraising activities, operating expenses, promotional activities, recruiting expenses, salaries 
and benefits, supplies, travel, and any other expenses attributable to intercollegiate athletic 
activities.  It does not include capital expenditures or debt service funds used for indirect facilities 
(i.e., the value of facilities and services provided by the institution but not charged to athletics). 
 

Team Men’s Women’s Total 
Basketball $409,328 $345,692 $755,020 
Baseball $733,188  $733,188 
Golf $242,093 $132,082 $374,175 
Softball   $535,769 $535,769 
Tennis $128,597 $160,300 $288,897 
Volleyball   $445,380 $445,380 
Rodeo $340,963 $281,292 $622,258 
Total-All Teams $1,854,169 $1,900,518 $3,754,687 
Not allocated by Gender/Sport   $358,758 
Grand Total Expenses   $4,113,445 

 
 

Total Revenues 
Revenues are revenues attributable to intercollegiate athletic activities.  This includes revenues 
from appearance guarantees and options, an athletic conference, tournament or bowl games, 
concessions, contributions from alumni and others, institutional support, program advertising 
and sales, radio and television, royalties, signage and other sponsorships, sports camps, state or 
other government support, student activity fees, ticket and luxury box sales, and any other 
revenues attributable to intercollegiate athletic activities.  It does not include capital assets and 
other related debts (money specifically identified to pay for capital assets) or money for indirect 
facilities. 
 

Team Men’s Women’s Total 
Basketball $409,328 $345,692 $755,020 
Baseball $781,367  $781,367 
Golf $242,093 $132,082 $374,175 
Softball  $543,616 $543,616 
Tennis $128,916 $160,619 $289,535 
Volleyball   $465,160 $465,160 
Rodeo $383,321 $316,289 $699,560 
Total-All Teams $1,945,025 $1,963,408 $3,908,433 
Not allocated by Gender/Sport   $358,758 
Grand Total Revenues   $4,267,191 

 



Summary-Men’s, Women’s, and Coed Teams 
 

 Men’s 
Teams 

Women’s 
Teams 

Coed 
Teams 

Total 

Total Head Coaches’ Salaries $87,964 $159,310 $88,223 $335,497 
Total Asst. Coaches’ Salaries $75,086 $11,418 $4,267 $90,771 
Total Salaries $163,050 $170,728 $92,490 $426,268 
Athletically Related Student Aid $769,539 $922,431 $366,213 $2,058,183 
Recruiting Expenses $17,164 $34,551 $4,292 $56,007 
Operating Expenses $397,563 $376,362 $90,179 $864,104 
Summary Subset Expenses $1,347,316 $1,504,072 $553,174 $3,404,562 
Not allocated Expenses    $358,758 
Grand Total Expenses $1,513,206 $1,619,223 $622,258 $3,754,687 
Total Revenues for Teams $1,561,704 $1,647,169 $699,560 $3,908,433 
Not allocated Revenues    $358,758 
Total Revenues minus Total Expenses $48,498 $27,946 $77,302 $153,746 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

Future Agenda Items or Meetings: 
• 2023-2024 Financial Audit 

• Approval of 2025-2026 Academic Calendar 

 
  



  

 
 

Upcoming Events 
  

 
 

November 14  Dr. Hyeyoung Song Piano Concert 

   (Alkek Theatre, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

November 15  Baseball Boosters Sporting Clay Shoot 

   (4H Farm, Noon) 

 

November 15  WCIPC Winner’s Recital: Haozhou Wang 

   (Alkek Theater, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

November 16  Coyote Chase Race 5K and 1-mile run 

   (Start at Alkek Center, 9:00 a.m.) 

 

November 25-29 Thanksgiving – College Closed 

 

November 26  Women’s Basketball – WC vs Howard College 

   (Graber Athletic Center, 4:00 p.m.) 

 

Men’s Basketball – WC vs Midland College 

   (Graber Athletic Center, 6:00 p.m.) 

 

December 2  WC Jazz Orchestra: “Hope for the Holidays” 

   (Alkek Theatre, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

December 4  Ribbon Cutting for Town Creek Trail Extension  

   (Footbridge on new trail, 2:00 p.m.) 

 

December 4  WC Choir: “A Song for Christmas” 

   (Alkek Theater, 5:30 p.m.) 



  

 

December 5  Student Art Exhibition Opening Reception 

   (Texas Hall, 5:30 p.m.) 

    

December 9  Ex-Students Luncheon 

   (Alumni House, Noon) 

 

December 11  Men’s Basketball – WC vs Loyalty College Prep 

    (Graber Athletic Center, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

December 16  Parker Co. Community Choir: Handel’s Messiah 

   (Alkek Theater, 7:00 p.m.) 

   

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Closed Session 

 
 
 
DATE:   November 14, 2024                AGENDA ITEM: #10.a. 
 
SUBJECT: Deliberation of Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072.  
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: The Board may deliberate items regarding real property in 
accordance with Texas Government Code 551.072.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: None.     
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Closed Session 

 
 
 
DATE:   November 14, 2024                          AGENDA ITEM: #10.b. 
 
SUBJECT: Deliberation of Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, 
Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.  
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may deliberate on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee as discussed in 
closed session.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.  
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
DATE:   November 14, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #11 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on items that include real property. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None.     
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2024                                             AGENDA ITEM: #12 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, 
Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with 
Government Code 551.074. 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee as discussed in 
closed session.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.  
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Adjourn 


	00- TITLE PAGE
	Thursday, November 14, 2024

	01 11-14-2024 CONSENT REGULAR MEETING
	02 -Public Comment
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  November 14, 2024           AGENDA ITEM #2
	SUBJECT:  Public Comment for Members of the Public
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	03-PRESIDENTS REPORT
	DATE:  November 14, 2024         AGENDA ITEM: #3
	SUBJECT:  President’s Report

	04.a Minutes approval
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024                 AGENDA ITEM: #4.a.
	SUBJECT:  Minutes from the October 10 Board Meeting
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.a.1 Minutes Approval
	04.b Consent Agenda Item #4.b. 11-14-2024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.b.
	SUBJECT:  Financial Report Ending October 31, 2024
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.b.1 October 31 2024 Financial Report
	04.c Consent Agenda Item #4.c. 11-14-2024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.c.
	SUBJECT:  Annual Review of CAK Local Policy Appropriations and Revenue Sources—Investments
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.c.1 Investment Policy 2024
	04.d Consent AGENDA ITEM PAGE AAS  Medical  Lab Technology 103024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024     AGENDA ITEM #4.d.
	SUBJECT:  Approval of Associate of Applied Science in Medical Laboratory Technology
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.e Consent Agenda item #4.e. 11-14-2024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.e.
	SUBJECT:  Clarification of New Student Center Fee
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.f Consent Agenda item #4.f. 11-14-2024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.f.
	SUBJECT:  Buyboard Cooperative Contract Proposal from Professional Turf Products, L.P. on
	Lease of Equipment for Canyon West Golf Course
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.f.1Canyon West Equipment 11-6-2024
	04.g SKM_C750i24110516080 (002)
	04.h BOARD AGENDA CONSENT ITEM #4.h
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.h
	SUBJECT:  E&I Cooperative Contract Quotation from Carahsoft Technology Corp. for Arctic Wolf Managed Detection and Response Information Security Services
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.h.1 for Sale of 45.682 Acres Vacant Land in Weatherford, Texas #RFP-01-25
	04.i BOARD AGENDA CONSENT ITEM #4.i for Buyboard Cooperative Contract Quote
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE: November 14, 2024        AGENDA ITEM: #4.i.
	SUBJECT:  Buyboard Cooperative Contract Quotes from Henry Schein Medical for ADN & VN Nursing Programs
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.i.1
	04.i.2
	04.i.3
	04.i.4
	04.i.5
	04.j Board Agenda Consent Item 4. j for Equalis Cooperative Contract Quotations
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE: November 14, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #4.j.
	SUBJECT:  Equalis Cooperative Contract Quotations from Flair Data Systems for Core Network Equipment
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.j.1Copy of WC-BridgeportCatalystCoreQuote10-30-24
	Q

	04.j.2Copy of WC-WeatherforCoreQuotE10-30-24
	Q

	04.j.3 Copy of Cisco Capital - 2024_1103 WEATHERFORD COLLEGE USBGLF telp proposal _SENT
	Finance Proposal
	Process

	04.j.4 Copy of WC-ISEquote10-30-24
	Q

	05 Election of Appraisal District Directors for 2025- 2026
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  November 14, 2024            AGENDA ITEM #5
	SUBJECT:  Consideration and Possible Action: Parker County Appraisal District Directors – Ballot for Official Vote
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	05.a -BOD Election Ballot Letter (2025)
	06 - Agenda Action Item #6 11-14-2024
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  November 14, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #6
	SUBJECT:  Consideration and Possible Action: Proposals on Sale of 45.682 Acres of Vacant Land in Weatherford, Texas #RFP-01-25
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	07.a Weatherford College Board of Trustees WCASC Update November 14 2024
	DATE:   November 14, 2024              AGENDA ITEM: #7.a.
	SUBJECT:  Wise County, Academics, and Student Services Update

	07.b REPORT ITEM PAGE
	07.b.1 Equities in Athletics Report 2024
	08-Future Agenda Items
	09 -Board Announcements
	10.a-Closed Session Property
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Closed Session
	DATE:   November 14, 2024                AGENDA ITEM: #10.a.
	SUBJECT: Deliberation of Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072.
	RECOMMENDATION: None.

	10.b-Closed Session Personnel
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Closed Session
	DATE:   November 14, 2024                          AGENDA ITEM: #10.b.
	SUBJECT: Deliberation of Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.
	RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.

	11 -Real Property
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:   November 14, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #11
	SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property
	INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on items that include real property.
	RECOMMENDATION: None.

	12 -Personnel
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  November 14, 2024                                             AGENDA ITEM: #12
	SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.
	RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.

	13-Adjourn
	ADPC827.tmp
	Quote 51112942




